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From: WRIGHT, Leanne
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 4:42 PM
To: JAGO, David
Subject: FW: Kingaroy State High School - QTU member resolutions
Attachments: DOCT61219=16122019153752.pdf
Hi David

For discussion
Regards

Leanne

Leanne Wright
Regional Director

Darling Downs South West Region
Department of Education

P: 07 4616 3722

M:[5.47(3)(b) | e N
E: leanne.wright@qed.gld.gov.au b j
Aubigny House | 178 Hume Street | Toowoomba QLD 4350
PO Box 38 | Toowoomba QLD 4350 - .ﬂ R

. N Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email. ! Government

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected
by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No ane
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this e-mail and delete it and any coples of it from your computer system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third
parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with your computer system).

From: Queenstand Teachers' Union <qtu@aqtu.asn.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 4:01 PM

To: COGHLAN, Dion <Dion.COGHLAN@qed.qld.gov.au>

Cc: WRIGHT, Leanne <Leanne WRIGHT@ged.qg!d.gov.au>; MARA, Kevin <Kevin.MARA@qed.qgld.gov.au>; QTU i
Maryborough Office <Maryborcugh®@gqtu.asn.au>; QTU Records <records@qtu.asn.au>
Subject: Kingaroy State High School - QTU member resolutions C b

Good afternoon Dion,
Attached please find resolutions from QTU members at Kingaroy State High School.
Regards.

Karen Alldridge on behalf of Brendan Crotty | Deputy General Secretary
Queensland Teachers' Union
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T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 2050 E: giu@qtu.asn.au | W: www.gtu.asn.au '
21 Graham St, Mifton QLD 4064 (PO Box 1750, Milton LPO QLD 4064) jE

|

SEASENS CRIEHNGS SI8D DESTWSHEY voR HE WEwW iR
The QTU office will be dosed from the aftermooa of

Friday 20 Dec, 2019 and will reapen Monday & fan, 2024,

Wisht wiwnw.gtu.asn au for contact detatls during this time.

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers” Union and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. 1t should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please aico destroy and delete the
message from your computer.
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Address all correspandence to:

QU EENSM The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Unlon

6oy PO Box 1750, Milton LPD Q 40684
(j(_;{(_g TEACHERS’ UNIO N 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4084
OF EMPLOYERS Ph: 07 3512 8000 « Fax: 07 3512 8050

EST 1389 Emall gtu@qtu.asn.au » Web: www.gti,asn.au
ABN 62 408 519 861

IN-REPLY-PLEASE QUOTE, - PWCiKI8 Kingaroy State High School

16 December 2019

Dion Coghlan

Assistant Director-General of Education
Human Resotrces

Department of Education and Training

By email: Dion.Coghian@aged.gld.gov.au

Dear Dion

Re: Kingaroy State High School - resolutions

Senicr Officers have noted that QTU members at Kingaroy State High School have resolved to
meet again on the pupil free days 2020 to discuss the need to take industrial action In the
form of a ane-hour stop work, if their concerns in relation 10 the roof of G block have not been
satisfactorily addressed.

| attached a copy of the correspondence to the Linion Reps for your reference,

[ would appreciate the opportunity to discuss ithis matier with you.

Yours sincerely

Brendan Crotty
[Reputy General Secretary

Ce Leanne Wright, Regiuonzi Executive Director (Leanne WRIGHT@qed.qld.gov.au}
Kevin Mara, Assistar . Director-General, infrastructure Services (kevin.mara@qged.gld. gov.au)

Scott Weich, (/Ti! \Wide Bay Organiser (maryborough@gtu.asn.au)
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Address all correspondence to!

EST 1485

Ql l I;ENS' A P ID The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Union

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Q 4064

(J(ﬂ(kf TEACHERS UNION 241 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

Ph: 07 3512 8000 » Fax: 07 3512 90580
Emali: gtu@gtu.asn.au » Web: www.gtu.asn.au
ABN 62 408 519 861

OF EMPLOYEES

IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE: - DWC:KIa: workplace directive ~ Kingaroy State High School (2044)

16 December 2019

|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
QTU Unijon Representatives

Kingaroy State High School

Sent via emall

‘Dear [s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to P{

Re: Kingaroy State High School resoluticns

We are in recelpt of resolutions from a meeting of members at Kingaroy State High School
held on Friday 13 December regarding the assurances that were conveyed from the
department on 3 Septembet 2018 committing to the roof on Biock G Science being replaced
n the 2018-2020 target program.

Consequantly, the following five resolutions were caryied:

1. THAT QTU members of Kingaroy SHS demand that works are undertaken to replace the
roof on G block, in line with the previous assurances of the region.

2. THAT QTU members of Kingaroy SHS demand that an update, in relation to progress on
the commissioning of works on G block, be recelved by the close of business 23
January 2020. -

3.  THAT QTU members at Kingaroy $HS meet In the 2020 pupil free days to vote on
industrial action in the form of & one-hour stop work in the event of there being
unsatisfaciory progress in meeting these demands.

4,  THAT QTU communicate these resolutions to the Regional Executive Director, Darling
Downs South West,

5. THAT QTU communicate these resolutions to the Director-General and the office of the
Minister for Education, if there is unsatisfactory progress by the region.

| have notified the Depariment of Education of members concerns and the possibility of

future Industrial action i the matter {s not resolved to members satisfaction prior the 2020

pupil free days. \

[fyou.require furtr er assistance, please contact your QTU Wide Bay Organiser, Scott Welch.on.. - -
s.47(3)(b) - G {noting Scott is currently on leave returning to the office on Monday 6 January

12020) or myself on 3512 9000,

Yours sirt‘are¥y

Brendan Cro’cty
Deputy General Secretary

cc: Scott Welch, QTU Wide Bay Organiser
Mr Ash Roediger, Kingaroy State High Schoo! Pringt pal
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From: Queensland Teachers' Union <gtu@gqtu.asn.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2018 5:54 AM

To: COGHLAN, Dion

Cc: QTU Toowoomba Office; QTU Records; WRIGHT, Leanne
Subject: QTU-directive-withdraw-NAPLAN-Online-2020--Harristown-SHS
Attachments: DOC201119-20112019163850.pdf

Good morning Dion,

Attached QTU directive issued at Harristown SHS.

Regards.

Karen Alldridge on behalf of Kate Ruttiman | Deputy General Secretary
Queensland Teachers' Unicn

T: 07 3512 8000 | F: 07 3512 9050 E: gtu@qgtu.asn.au| W: www.gtu.asn.au
241 Graham St, Milton QLD 4064 (PO Box 1750, Milton LPO QLD 4084)

The QTU acknowledges the baditional sustodians of the land on which
we work and pay our iespects to the Blders past, present and fulwe,
tor they hold the memories, the traditions, the coltute and hopes of
Indigencus Austratia, We must always remember thal under e concrde
and sephatt, the land, sea, and watervays wire, and aiways witl be,
traditional indigenous land,

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Unicn aind may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.
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Address all correspondence to:

EST 1889

QUEE NS L AN D The Genera! Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Union

PC Box 1750, Milton LPO G 4084

(J(A'(_& TEACHERS UNION 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

Ph: 07 3512 9000 « Fax: 07 3512 5050
Email; gtu@gtu.asn.au * Web: www.gtu.asn.au
ABN 62 408 519 881

OF EMPLOYEES

[N'REPLY PIEASE QUOTE: kirrkd: workplace-direstive-—-Harristown-State-High-Sehool

20 November 2019

Mr, Dion Coghlan

Assistant Director-General of Education
Human Resources

Department of Education and Training

By email: Dion.Coghlan@ged.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr. Coghlan
Re: Workplace directive - Harristown State High Schoo!

QTU members at Harristown State High School have requested a directive to withdraw
from all NAPLAN Online 2020 preparation and implementation activities.

Consequently, the following directive has been issued to members:
QTU members at Harristown State High School are hereby directed to withdraw from

all NAPLAN Online 2020 related proparation and implementation activities, effective
immediately,

[ would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this matter with you.
Yours sincerely
/6, mmi‘b

Kate Ruttiman
Deputy General Secistary

cc: Leanne Wright — Regional Director, Darling Downs South West
Zeb Sugden, €7l Scuth Queensland Organiser
Cresta Richargdson, QTU Vice-President
Leah Mertens, QTU Research Cfficer — Professional Issues
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From: Zeh Sugden [s47()(pBqtu.asn.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 1:40 PM
To: WRIGHT, Leanne

Subject: Jondaryan 5SS

Hi Leanne,

The QTY supports the Jondaryan S5 principal position going te merit. Thank you for allowing s.4ﬂto apply.

Regards,

Zehb Sugden

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidential information which is privileged.
it should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed, If you have received this email in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the message from your
computer.
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— - ANRIGHT:-Leanne

From: Zeb Sugden 4s.47(3)(k@gtu.asn.au>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 9:56 PM
To: WRIGHT, Leanne

Subject: |S.47(3)(b) - Contr1 School HOC position
Hi Leanne,

The QTU supports the recent recruitment and selection process that was undertaken for the vacant HoDC at

|S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to F)“'iSchool. | have spoken with QTU Deputy General Secretary regarding the particulars of the
matter. The QTU has not received any feedback from panellists which suggests the panel was not carried out in
accordance with DoE recruitment and selection processes.

| acknowledge the relocation application pool was limited, but the process is desigred this way, quite rightly, to
advantage relocations. Should the panel have deemed the applicant unsuitable with valid judgement and evidence,
the QTU would have supported the decision to advertise as merit.

I note the successful applicant,[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest _| As you stated, the principal did
remove himself from the panel.[s.47(3)] is the substantive HoDC at|S-47(3)(t) - {and according to my records, has

met the eligibility criteria on both the old and new system. Importantly, the principal should consult with his ARD
around line management responsibility to prevent any perception of hias,

Based on the evidence available, the QTU believes the successfui applicant should be relocated into the position.

Regards,

Zeb Sugden | South Queensland Organiser

Queensland Teachers' Union

T15.47(3)(h) - J| F: 07 4614 4650 |
E: toowoomba@qtu.asn.au| W www.gtu.asn.au

1-3 Russell 8t Toowcomba Qid 4350

PO Box 2859 Toowoomba Q 4350

- QUEENSLAND
(e, 10 IERS UNION

w e P Y wRlavERE

t acknowledge the traditional custodians on the land in which | live and work,
I pay my respects to elders past, present and emerging.

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers” Umon and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us iinmediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.
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HARRIS, Jennifer

From: Karen Afldridge qtu.asn.au> on behalf of Kate Ruttiman
5.47(3)(b) f@qtu.asn.au>
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 5:00 PM
To: COGHLAN, Dion
Cc: |s.47(3)(b) - Contr|
Subject: QTU directive issued State High School
Attachments: SHS_DoE_QTU directive_withdrawal of instruction_2 March 2020.pdf

Good afternoon Dion,

"¢

Please find attached correspondence issuing a QTU directive to members at[S-47(3)(b)|state High School.

Regards.

Karen on behalf of Kate Ruttiman | Deputy General Secretary

Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 E: qtu@qtu.asn.au| W: www.qtu.asn.au
21 Graham St, Milton QLD 4064 (PO Box 1750, Milton LPO QLD 4064)

The JTU acknowiedges the traditional custodians of the land on which
we work and pay our respects to the Elders past, present and futer,
fos they hoid the memories, the traditions, the cuthure and hopes of

Indigenous Austraiia. We must atways remember that undey the concrets
and asphait, the Iand, sea, 3od waterways were, and always will e,
traditional indigenous land.

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.

1
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Address all correspondence to:

QUEE NSLAND The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Union

PO Box 1750, Milton LPC Q 4064

TEACHERS’ UN ION 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

OF EMPLOYEES Ph: 07 3512 9000 = Fax: 07 3512 9050
BT I8 Email: gtu@qtu.asn.au = Web: www.gtu.asn.au

N RepLy PLEAsEQuoTE KIrmikd: workplace directive -|s.47 (3)(l State High School ABN 62 408 519 861
2 March 2020
Dion Coghlan

Assistant Director-General of Education
Human Resources
Department of Education and Training

By email: Dion.Coghlan@qed.qgld.gov.au

Dear Dion

Re: Workplace directive ~ [S-47(3)(b) State High School

QTU members at [s.47(3)(b) |State High School have requested a directive to withdraw
instruction from a student,|s-47(3)(b) - Corleffective immediately.

A copy of the correspondence sent to the mambers is attached for your information.
| would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this matter with you.
Yours sincerely

A. .%&éﬁmﬂu’\/‘

Kate Ruttiman
Deputy General Secretary

cc:/s.47(3)(b) - Contrary ic Public Interest
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EST 1889

Address all correspondence to:

QUEE N S LAND The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Unlon

PQ Box 1750, Milton LPO Q 4064

(anr_i TEACHERS UNION 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

Ph: 07 3512 9000 » Fax: 07 3512 9050
Email: qgtu@qgtu.asn.au * Web: www.gtu.asn.au

OF EMPLOYEES

INREPLY PLEASEQUOTE.  Kir:mkd - workplace directive -[s.47(3)(b)[SHS ABN 62 408 519 861
2 March 2020
|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest _j

Union Representatives

s.47(3)(b)/State High School

Sent via email

- Dear colleagues

Re: Request to withdraw instruction from student]s.47(3)(b) - Cof

At a meeting of members at|s.47(3)(b)State High School heid cn 2 March 2020 the following
resolutions were carried: :

1.  THAT QTU members of State High School seek a directive from the QTU to
refuse instruction to|s.47(3)(b) - Cdbecause of the imminent risk to their health and
safety.

2. _THAT QTU members of[s.47(3)(b)State High Schoo[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Intd

|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Publi{ We draw to her attention the Department of Education

Occupational Violence Prevention Procedure which states:

e As far as reasonably practicable, the department is not willing to accept or be
exposed to risks that compromise its ability to meet our workplace heaith and
safety commitments

¢ The department has a zero-tolerance stance towards occupational violence, and
responses must be evidence based, measured and preventative.

In accordance with the request of members, QTU members at/S-47(3)(b)|state High School
are hereby directed to withdraw instruction from |s.47(3)(b) - Cqeffective immediately.

| have notified the Department of Education and Training of the directive.

If you require further assistance, please contact your [$-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

[s.47(3)(b) - chtr_';g to Plor myself on 3512 9000.

Yours sincerely

& 4 A

Katd?uttiman

Deputy General Secretary

o s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
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HARRIS, Jennifer

From: Queensland Teachers' Union <qtu@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 4:54 PM

To: COOK, Tony

Cc: COGHLAN, Dion;|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest | KELLY, Peter
Subject: QTU Directive -[s.47(3)(b)|SHS

Attachments: [5.47(3)(b) SHS_DoE_withdrawal of instruction_03 March 2020.pdf;

SHS_withdrawal of instruction_UReps_3 March 2020.pdf

Categories: One note

Good afternoon
Please see attached QTU directive issued for|S-47(3)(b) -|State High Schooi.

Kind regards,

Meagan Duran | Secretary to the Deputy General Secretary - Kate Ruttiman
Queensland Teachers' Union '

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050

E: gtu@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Miiton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qid 4064

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS UNION

.. OF BMOLOYERS

T

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

QUE ENSLAND The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Union

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Q 4064

f' TEACHERS, UN ION 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

Ph: 07 3512 9000 * Fax: 07 3512 9050

OF EMPLOYEES

BST 1889 Email: gtu@qtu.asn.au « Web: www.gtu.asn.au
N REPLY PLEASE QuoTe:  KIrmKd: workplace directive -[s.47(3)(HState High School ABN 62 408 519 861
03 March 2020
Tony Cook

Director-General of Education
Department of Education and Training

By email: Tony.Cook@ged.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Cook

Re: Workplace directive - 547 (3)(P) state High School

QTU members at |s.47(3)(biState High School met this afternoon and m‘oved the following
resolutions:

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

That QTU members at[S.47(3)(bJSHS request a directive to stop work should [s.47(3)(t
[s.47(return to the school asis dhas demonstrated that|[s.4continues to pose a risk to the
health and safety of QTU members, effective immediately.

A copy of the corresponderice sent to the members is attached for your information.

The members at the scheol are clear that the student cannot return to SHS given the
incident that occurred in which|[s 47(3)(b) - Contrary ti The Department of Education is
encouraged to find alternative education arrangements for this student if they wish to avoid the
stop-work proceeding.

| would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this matter with you.
Yours sincerely ]
Zf

Kate Ruttiman
Deputy General Secretary

cc: Dion Coghlan - Assistant Director-General of Education, Human Resources
Peter Kelly - Deputy Director-GeneyaI, State Schooling
s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
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Address all correspondence to:

QUE E NS L AN D ‘The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Union
PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Q 4064

TEACHERS’ UNION 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

Ph: 07 3512 9000 « Fax: 07 3512 9050
OF EMPLOYEES
Email: gtu@qtu.asn.au + Web: www.gtu.asn.au

i repLy riease ouore, Kit:mkd - workplace directive - [S-47(3)(b|SHS ABN 62 408 519 861

EST 1889

03 March 2020

[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest ]
Union Representatives

[s.47(3)(b) -State High School

Sent via email

Dear colleagues

Re: Request to withdraw instruction from student|S-47(3)(b) - ﬁ

At a meeting of members at|s.47(3)(b)State High School held on 03 March 2020 the
following resolutions were carried:

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

That QTU members at[s.47(3)(b]SHS request a directive to stop work should
's.47(return to the schooci as|s.4has demonstrated that[s.4continues to pose a risk to
the health and safety of QTU members, effective immediately.

In accordance with the requsst of members, QTU members at[s.47(3)(b)state High School
are hereby directed to stop work immediately should the student|s.47(3)(b) - Correturn to
s.47(3)(b) BHS.

The QTU will provide union reps further instructions on how to stop work in a separate
communication.

I have notified the Department of Education of the directive.

If you require further assistance, please contact your |s_47(3j(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |
|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Ppr myself on 3512 9000.

Yours sincerely

Kate Ruttiman
Deputy General Secretary

cciS-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
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S.47(3)(

s.47(3)(b) - C

S.47(3)(

s.47(3)(b) - Co
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5.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
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s.47(3)(b) - Co
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Kate Ruttiman {s-47(3)(b) @qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 8:42 PM

To: KELLY, Peter i
Subject: Re: QTU Letter - concerns relating to|S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
Categories: FYI

Thanks Peter

Kate Ruttiman
QTU Deputy General Secretary

(M:

s.47(3)(b) - Co

On 10 Feb 2020, at 10:10 am, KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qged.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good morning Ms Ruttiman

Attached please find correspondence from Peter Kelly, Deputy Director-General, State Schools Division in
response to your concerns regarding|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Regards

Fiona
For Peter Kelly, DDG State Schools

Fiona Boult
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-Genersi
State Schools Division

Department of Education

P: 07 303 44760| E: Fiona.boult@qed.qld.gov.au |Mob{s.47(3)(b) -
Level 22| Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Box
15033 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before priniing this email. <image002.png>

This email (including any attached files} is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. i you are not the addressee, you are
notified that any transmission, distribution. priniing or photocopying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me. 'Unless explicitly aitributed, the opinions expressed do not necessarily represent the official position of the Queensland Depariment

of Education.

From: Queensland Teachers' Union <qtu@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 10:48 AM

To: KELLY, Peter <Peter KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au>

Subject: QTU Letter - concerns relating to|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Good morning

Please see attached correspondence regarding concerns relating to |S-47(3)(b) - Contrary
s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Publi
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Kind regards,

Meagan Duran | Secretary to the Deputy General Secretary - Kate Ruttiman
Queensland Teachers' Union
T: 07 35129000 | F: 07 3512 9050

E: gtu@qtu.asn.au | W: www.gtu.asn.au
21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064
PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qid 4064

<image001.png>

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidential information
which is privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please
also destroy and delete the message from your computer.
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IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or
private information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this
information if you are the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other
person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and
any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any
attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this
email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and
attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of
operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your
responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your
computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may
result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments.
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3k e 2k e e ke 2k 2k ok ok ok ek e ok Kk ok ok o

<DDG SS responise|S-47(3)(0) - Colpdg>

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the message
from your computer.

RTI Application 201066 - Document 20 of 178



BOULT, Fiona

From: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Publ@gqtu.asn.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 1:31 PM

To: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to P|

Cc: Paige Bousen; Kate Ruttiman; KELLY, Peter
Subject: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
Importance: High

Categories: Important - READ

| have sent two emails sent within the last week with requests to meet with you to discuss this matter further.
Considering | have had no repIy from you to either email, | am respectfully requec.t:-‘-ez that you respond to the email

myself

Please advise of your availability as soon as possible.

Sincerely

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050

E: organisers@gtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qld 4064

Log into the member portal http://www.gtu.asn.au/mvQTU to update your contact and employment information, to
download your invoice and your tax statement, and more.

QUEENSLAND
grad TEACHERS UNION

DF FHMPLOVERE

From:[s.47(3)(b) - Cont

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 &:55 AM

To: '[5.47(3)(b) - Contrary (o Public Interest

Cc:|S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest Paige Bousen {s.47(3)(b@qtu.asn.au>; QTU Organisers

<organisers@qtu.asn.au>
Subject: s.47(3)(b) - Contrary toState School

hi[5-47(3)(0) - Cd

In light of my communication last week and the need for a new approach in relation to[S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Pul a¢

s.47(3)(b) - btate School, 1 would like to organise a meeting with you,
myself to discuss the plan for moving forward.

Paige and | have availability this week on Thursday afternoon, Friday or Monday morning before 11:00am.

I look forward to meeting with you to discuss this.
1
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Sincerely

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050

E: organisers@gtu.asn.au | W: www.qgtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qld 4064

Log into the member portal http://www.qtu.asn.au/myQTU to update your contact and employment information, to
download your invoice and your tax statement, and more.

From: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Pu|@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 5:59 PM
To1s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |

Cc: Kate Ruttiman 4S-4/(3)(D) Pqtu.asn.au>; 'Peter.Kelly@qed.qld.gov.au' <Peter.Kelly@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |

Importance: High

Dear |S.47(3)(b) - Con1

Attached please find QTU correspondence in relation to the approach taken with|S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to F'ptate
School.

| have advised that given the nature of the concerns outlined, and the request for a different approach, that
meeting scheduled for tomorrow is not to occur and that she and I will not be attending.

Given the seriousness of the concerns, I am cc’ing this email to Kate Ruttiman and Peter Kelly for their knowledge.
I am happy to discuss this further in the near future.

Sincerely

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Queensland Teachers' Union
T: 07 35129000 | F: 07 3512 9050

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qld 4064

Log into the member portal nttp://www.qtu.asn.au/myQTU to update your contact and employment information, to
download your invoice and your tax statement, and more.

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS' UNION

. 0F LMELOTERE

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

To: KELLY, Peter '

Subject: QTU Letter - concerns relating to|S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
Attachments: Letter re Concerns relating tola (3)(b) - Contrary to Public Tnterest[050220.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Important - READ

Good morning

Piease see attached correspondence regarding concerns relating to|S-47(3)(5) - Contrary to Public Interest

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

PO Box 1750, Milton BC QId 4064

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS' UNION

R Q6 RMPLAONELS

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
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Pages 24 through 25 redacted for the following reasons:

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest



MITCHELL, Samantha

From: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Publ@qgtu.asn.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 5:59 PM

To: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary

Cc: Kate Ruttiman; KELLY, Peter

Subject: s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |

Attachments: Letter to|S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
< 47Gpd

Importance: High

Categories: Important - READ

Dear|S-47(3)(b) - Con|

Attached please find QTU correspondence in relation to the approach taken with!zf’(éxb) - Contrary to Ijptate School.

| -

| have advised hat given the nature of the concerns outlined, and the request for a different approach, that meeting
scheduled for tomorrow is not to occur and that she and | will not be attending.

Given the seriousness of the concerns, | am cc’ing this email to Kate Ruttiman and Peter Kelly for their knowledge.
| am happy to discuss this further in the near future.

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

Log into the member portal http://www.gtu.asn.au/myQTU to update your contact and employment information, to download your
invoice and your tax statement, and more.

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS' UNION

o - AP FMPLAYEES

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

RTI Application 201066 - Document 26 of 178



Pages 27 through 30 redacted for the following reasons:

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest



MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Kevina O'Neill qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:28 AM
To: KELLY, Peter

Subject: Catch up?

Categories: ACTIONED

Hi Peter, | am sure you are busy, but I'd be happy to catch up with you just about anytime tomorrow or
on Friday morning.

Regards Kevina.

Kevina O’Neill | Assistant Secretary - Services
Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 |

E: services@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au
21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Qid 4064

QUEENSLAND

TREALHERSY LUNE
o i 4

EE T P

The QTU acknowledges the traditions! custodiarg of the land on which
we work and pay our respects t5 the Eiders past, present and future,
for they hold the memaries. the traditiens, the culture and hopes of

Indigenous Australia. We must abedys remenitar that under the contrete
and asphalt, the land, sea. and watesways were, and sways will be,
traditional indigumus land,

Are your details up to date? Have you changed schools?

It is important that your Union has current contact details {workplace, email - private & work, home address & phone numbers etc} for all
members.

Please check and update your contact details online in the Member Portal www.qtu.asn.au or email membership@qtu.asn.au.

Ban

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidential information which is privileged. It
should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Kevina O'Neill qtu.asn.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:44 AM
To: KELLY, Peter

Subject: RE: Catch up?

Categories: ACTIONED

Hi Sam,

It was more a touch base because we were both working this week. No matter. Cheers.

From: MITCHELL, Samantha <Samantha.MITCHELL@qed.qld.gov.au> On Behalf Of KELLY, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:40 AM

To: Kevina O'Neill [s.47/@qtu.asn.au>

Subject: RE: Catch up?

Good morning Kevina,

Peter is currently presenting at a conference overseas. If you would like to give me a call, | can organise a time for you to
meet when he returns.

Kind regards,

Sam Mitchell

Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General

State Schools Division

P: 07 3034 4762 | E: samantha.mitcheli@ged.gld.gov.au

Queensland Mi{s.47(3)(b) - C
Government Level 22 | Education House |30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email {including any attached files) is intended only for the addresses and may comain confidential information. H you are not the addressee, you are notified that any

fransmission, disiribution. orinting or photocepying of this emall is stricily prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me. Unless explicitly

attributed. the opinions expressed do not necessarily represent the official position of the Queensiand Department of Ecucaton.

From: Kevina O'Neill ‘ s.47@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:28 AM

To: KELLY, Peter <Peter. KELLY@ged.gid.gov.au>
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

E: services@qtu.asn.au [ W: www.qtu.asn.au
21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Qld 4064

RTI Application 201066 - Document 32 of 178




QUEENSLAND
TEA HERSY LN

FopwE ANNERT

The QTU acknowiedges the traditional custodians of the land on whith
we work and pay our respects to the Eiders past, present and fiture,
for they hold the memores. the traditions, the culture and hapes of

indigenous Australia, We tust always remomber that under the concrute
and asphait, the land, sea, and waterways were, aad ahways wili be,
traditional Indigenous land.

Are your details up to date? Have you changed schools?

It is important that your Union has current contact details (workplace, email - private & work, home address & ishone numbers etc) for all
members.

Please check and update your contact details online in the Member Portal www.qtu.asn.au or email membersiiiv@qtu.asn.au.

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidentiai information which is privileged. It
should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the essage from your computer.
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IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contair Jagzlly privileged, confidential or private
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may oniy use or disclose this information if you are the
intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, alter,
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the ema:l was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or phone, destrov any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete it
from your system. Any legal privilege and cordidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that
mistake.

The Department of Education carries out menitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from
or to addresses within the Department 61 Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and
ensuring appropriate use of its comrpuier network. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not
contain and is not affected by compuizr viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems
(including incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments.
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

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 8:17 AM
To: KELLY, Peter

Subject: RE: Catch up?

Categories: FYI

I'll back Tuesday 21. No big deal. | just thought I'd flag | am working this week.

Cheers, Kevina.

From: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qged.qgid.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 6:21 PM

To: Kevina O'Neill {s.47@qtu.asn.au>

Subject: Re: Catch up?

Hiya Kevina!!

Hope you are well

I'll be back in the chair on Monday 20 January
Let’s check in during that week

P

Peter Kelly

Deputy Director-General
State Schools Division
Department of Education

E: peter KELLY@qed.qgld.gov.au

Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street |
Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment hefore printing this
email.

http://www.qged.qgld.gov.au/

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensiand’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
Disclaimer:

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and
may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to whom it was intended to be sent and if you
use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
without appropriate authority.

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy
any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

1
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On 8 Jan 2020, at 12:28 am, Kevina O'Neill {S-47@qtu.asn.au> wrote:

Good mor

ning everyone

Please see the below for your consideration.

Thank you

Kind regards,

<image0

02.png>
Office of the Assistant Director-General
State Schools — Operations
Department of Education
Ph: 3513 5898 | E: sso0.0adg@ged.qgld.gov.au

Level 15 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Having trouble viewing this email? View Online

Dear colleagues

| am delighted to advise the 2020 Queensland Reconciliation Awards is open for
nomination.

These awards recognise Queensland businesses, organisations, educational
institutions and government departments and agencies working to improve cultural
understanding, foster respectful relationships and focus efforts on closing the gap
across Queensland. Since 2003, the awards have acknowledged more than 160
organisations for their significant work towards reconciliation throughout Queensland.

Nominations are encouraged across four categories—business, community, education
and partnership. Category winners will receive a share of $25,000 in prize money.

Queensland Government departments and agencies working in partnership with

councils, businesses, educational institutions or community organisations are eligible
to nominate in the partnerships category.

RTI Application 201066 - Document 35 of 178



Nominations close 5pm, Monday 24 February 2020.

Recipients will be announced at an awards ceremony during National Reconciliation
Week, 27 May — 3 June 2020.

It is important we continue to recognise the positive steps being taken towards
reconciliation, so | request your assistance in promoting these awards.

Included below is some useful information:

» a poster to encourage nominations }
» signature block, web and social media icons to utilise in your communication.

To learn more about the awards and the online nomination process, visit the website,
or contact the Awards Coordinator by email or telephone {17) 3003 9200.

Thank you in advance for supporting these importznt awards.

Kind regards

Dave Stewart
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

The Queensland Reconcilizion Awards program is an initiative of the Queensland Government through the
Department of the Pretinier and Cabinet, and the Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships.

This email is izterided only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not o be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State
of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently
confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
author and delete this message immediately
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IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are the
intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, alter,
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete it
from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that
mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from
or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and
ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not
contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third partics or replication problems
(including incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attzchments.
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This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addiessed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 $000. Please also destroy and delete the message
from your computer.
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MITCHELL, Samantha

I
From: Queensland Teachers' Union <qtu@qtu.asn.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 11:03 AM
To: COOK, Tony
Cc: QTU Organisers; COGHLAN, Dion;|S.47(3)(b) - Contrary| KELLY, Peter; HUNT, Jeff; '
@eq.edu.au’; QTU Records
Subject: QTU withdrawal of stop work directive -[s.47(3)(b)|State School
Attachments: DOC101219-10122019105702 pdf
Categories: important - READ
Dear Mr Cook

Attached please find correspondence withdrawing the stop work directive issued to QTU members at |s.47(3)(b) {State
School.

Regards.

Brendan Crotty | Deputy General Secretary

Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 E: gtu@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asin.au
21 Graham St, Milton QLD 4064 (PO Box 1750, Milton LPO QLD 4064)

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS UNION

P oEmEIBYY

gy

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

QUEE N SLAND The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Unlon

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Q 4064

ﬁ(?.y TEACHERS’ UNIO N 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

cer e OF EMPLOYEES Ph: 07 3512 9000  Fax: 07 3512 9050
Email: qtu@gtu.asn.au + Web: www.qtu.asn.au

. . BN 62 408 5
IN REPLY PLEASE QuoTe:  Kjrimkd: workplace directive - [s.47(3)(b) |State School ABN 19861

10 December 2019

Mr. Tony Cook
Director-General

Department of Education
By email: tony.cook®aqed.gld.gov.au
Dear Mr Cook

Re: Withdrawal stop work directive -|S.47(3)(b) |State School

I write in reference to our correspondence dated 6 December 2019, regarding a directive o0
stop work for one hour on Tuesday 10 December from 8.30am - 9.30am,

Senior Officers have noted that QTU members at[S-47(3)(D) fstate School have resolved to lift
the directive. N

As a result, the directive Is now withdrawn, effective immediately.

If you require further assistance, please contact the |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |
[5.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Publ or myself on[s.47(3)(b) - Cor

Yours sincerely

Hlbits—

Brendan Crotty
Deputy General Secretary

cc: |5.47(3)(b) - Contrary io Public Interest

Dion Coghlan, Assistart Director-General - Human Resources
Jeff Hunt, Deputy Director-General - Corporate Services Division
Peter Kelly, Deputy Director-General - State Schools Division

[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Brendan Crotty [s.47(@qtu.asn.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 11:34 AM
To: COGHLAN, Dion

Cc: KELLY, Peter

Subject: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to PLI
Categories: Important - READ

Good morning Dion,

Further to our precious conversations | wanted to confirm the department’s willingness to support salary maintenance for

[s-47(lat|s-47(3)(b) - Contrary tdfor 2020.

As you can see below the situation has already changed in that there is a potential capacity for her to act in the recently
vacated |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Puliposition for Term 1.

I am seeking confirmation that if there is not an ongoing role at level that her salaiy be maintained for a minimum of 12
months.

Here is the information Peter and [s.47(have provided me:
s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public In

South East Region

In consultation with FNQ ARD Suzanne Currin,[s.47(js considering the best use of{S.47(3)|professional skills and
experience in the College as we do for all incoming staff members as aligned with our recruitment processes.

Given the uncertainty to this point, we will continue these conversations with Suzanne as our ARD.

As a result of late staff movement and subsequent vacancies to start 2020, our possibilities at this point are -

1. s responding to the [s.47{recent vacancy EOI - S.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Pub)- Term 1 only 2020. This
position is band 6. The role will be advertised statewide and nationally in Term 1 2020 for permanent
appointment.

2. Utilise her skills and experience within the leadership team within DPs in building our Learning model including
coaching and capability development grounded in the work of Lyn Sharratt and ARD Suzanne Currin.[s.47({has

current skills and technical knowledge is this space, coupled with experience in leading and implementing of this
work.

Let me know if you need any additional details.
Regards

Brendan Crotty

Deputy General Secretary
Queensland Teachers' Union
21 Graham Street

Milton QLD 4064

Phone: (07) 3512 9000
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Fax: (07) 3512 9050
Email: gtu@gtu.asn.au
Web: www.qtu.asn.au

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

From: Queensland Teachers' Union <gtu@qtu.asn.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 10:42 AM

To: KELLY, Peter

Subject: Season's Greetings from the QTU

Categories: FYI

Dear P

@
)

er

SCaSon'S GREETINGS aAND
BEST WiISHES FoR THE NEw VEaR

from

Kevin Bates, President and
CGraham Moloney, General Secretary

1

RTI Application 201066 - Document 42 of 178




QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS  UNION

AP L AEY A 2

view this email in browser | unsubscribe from future emails
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Queensland Teachers' Union <qtu@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 5:25 PM

To: COOK, Tony

Cc: [s.47(3)(b) - Coni QTU Organisers; COGHLAN, Dion; |S-47(3)(b) - Contrary||(E|_|_Y, Peter;
HUNT, Jeff; '|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public |

Subject: QTU directive -s.47(3)(b) | State School - One hour stop work Tuesday 10 December from
8.30am - 9.30am

Attachments: DOC061219-06122019171836.pdf

Categories: Important - READ

Dear Mr Cook

Attached please find QTU correspondence in relation to directive issued at|[s.47(3)(b) {State School.

Karen Alldridge on behalf of Brendan Crotty | Deputy General Secretary
Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 E: qtu@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au
21 Graham St, Miiton QLD 4064 (PO Box 1750, Milton LPO QLD 4064)

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS' UNION

) CIEEE LY B

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
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Address ali corresgondence to:

QUEE NSLAND The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Union

PO Box 1750, Miiton LPO Q 4064

(J(d(.yl TEACHERS, UNION 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064

OF EMPLOYEES Ph: 07 3512 9000 » Fax: 07 3512 8050
EST 1889 Email: qtu@qtu.asn.au « Web: www.qtu.asn.au

in RepLy PLEAsE Quote:  Kjrimkd: workplace directive -|S-47(3)(b) |State School ABN 62 408 519 861

6 December 2019

Mr. Tony Cook
Director-General

Department of Education
By email: tony.cook@ged.qald.gov.au
Dear Mr Cook

Re: Stop work directive - S-47(3)(0) State School - Tuesday 10 December from 8.30 -
9.30am

As per previous correspondence dated 2 December and email dated 5 December containing
members resolutions, | advise that members at|S-47(3){C) | State School have been issued
with a directive to stop work for gne hour on Tuesday 10 December from 8.30am - 9.30am
uniess the department’s response to members concerns are resolved satisfactorily.

If you require further assistance, please contact _th_ej 5.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

5.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Publior myself on|s-47(3)(b)~ Con

Yours sincerely

Brendan Crotty
Deputy General Secretary

cc: [5.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Dion Coghlan, Assistant Director-General -~ Human Resources
Jeff Hunt, Deputy Director-General - Corporate Services Division
Peter Kelly, Deputy Director-General -~ State Schoois Division
|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Queensland Teachers’ Union <qtu@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 3:44 PM

To: COOK, Tony _

Cc COGHLAN, Dion; HUNT, Jeff, KELLY, Peter; [S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest | qry,
Organisers

Subject: QTU Directive - s-47(3)(b) State School

Attachments: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Categories: Important - READ

Good afternoon
Please see attached correspondence regarding|s-47(3)(b) - Gtate School.
Your prompt attention to this matter would be appreciated.

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

.y QF BWPEOYESS

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
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Pages 47 through 49 redacted for the following reasons:

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest



MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Kate Ruttiman |S.47(3)(b) @qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 10:21 AM

To: KELLY, Peter; HUNT, Jeff, COGHLAN, Dion; COOK, Tony
Subject: Fwd: Members' Newsflash 19-19

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; Nflash_19-19.pdf; ATT00002.htm
Categories: Peter responded/ACTIONED

Hi Tony, Jeff, Peter and Dion

Just for you (currently being sent out)
Have a lovely Friday

Regards

Kate

Kate Ruttiman
QTU Deputy General Secretary

Q{5 T o

Queensland Teachers' Union
T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050
E: qtu@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au
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
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QTU news and information

MEMBERS'

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS UNION

OF EMPLOYEES

£57 yrum

INEWSELASE

www.qtu.asn.au | qtu@qtu.asn.au | QTAD 1300 11 7823

No. 19-19 15 November 2019
TO: QTU MEMBERS
Statement on Safety and Respect; Disability Royal Commission; This

week in WWAM; Bushfires, smoke haze and meal bzaaks; Pride in
diversity; Farewell year 12, 2019; 2020 Labor Motes Conference

In this edition:

Statement on Safety and Respect
Disability Royal Commission

This week in WWAM

Bushfires, smoke haze and meal breaks
Pride in diversity

Farewell year 12 2019

2020 Labor Notes Conference

Statement on Safety and Respect

The QTU is committed to ensuring that all gatherings c:onvened under its name are free of all forms of harassment,
including sexual harassment.

The November meeting of the QTU State Council en:dorsed a new Statement on Safety and Respect, articulating the
way our Union will deliver on this commitment. i-cr our democratic processes to continue to flourish, all members
must feel safe to express their views in any 27U forum. Generated following member concerns about behaviour in
meetings and online during the debate araund enterprise bargaining, the new statement, and the commitment it
embodies, has been developed through &n exiensive consultation process over several months.

The statement will now form part of every meeting agenda for the QTU. The commitment statement will be read
immediately following the AcknowlezgZement of Country at each meeting.

A copy of the Statement on Safety an:id Respect can be downloaded here.
Disability Royal Comraission

The first content hearingz of the Royal Commission into Violence, Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation of People with
Disability (DRC) werz hez!d in Townsville in the week beginning 4 November, addressing education and learning.

The QTU was required to provide a formal statement to the DRC addressing a wide range of issues relating to QTU
policy on education for students with disability. This statement will be published on the DRC website in due course.
QTU President Kevin Bates was summonsed to appear as a witness during the hearings, as were principals nominated
by the Department of Education from several high schools in and around Townsville.

All of the information on the DRC Townsville hearings can be accessed here.

The transcripts of the evidence are available here.

This week In WWAM

Transmitted by email and available on the QTU website www.qtu.asn.au
PO Box 1750, MILTON BC QLD 4064 - Phone: 07 3512 9000 Fax: 07 3512 9050 Page 1 0of 3
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)

Queensland Teachers’ Union No. 19-19 15 November 2019

As the second week of WWAM draws to a close, we ask members to consider their health, safety and wellbeing at
work. Everybody deserves to be safe at work. This week, why not consider becoming a health and safety
representative, ensure that CARAs are in place and that these determine the class sizes for practical subjects, or
consider how your classroom/workspace is set up and whether it meets the principles of healthy work design?

Last week'’s focus on workload included documentation outlining the workload management principles attached as
schedule 6 to the proposed agreement. These principles are developed from the public service principles and are
designed to assist in addressing another aspect of work health and safety - that of psychological wellbeing. It is
important that when we consider health and safety we look at all aspects of it - physical and psychological - and that
we adopt a culture of care in line with the expectations of Work Health and Safety Queensland.

Next week the focus of WWAM will be on “Knowing Your Working Conditions”, to coincide with the certification of the
new agreement.

Bushfires, smoke haze and meal breaks

Members in schools affected by the smoke haze are reminded to follow the Workplace Fiealthy and Safety QLD
advice regarding staying indoors to minimise health impacts. Further advice from WHS can be found here.

Members who have experienced loss of property and require financial assistance due to the recent and ongoing
natural disaster are encouraged to check the QTU website for further assistance.

If meal break entitlements are affected as a result of students remaining indoors during breaks, QTU members and
other school employees should invoke the wet weather/heatwave duty rasters. This will help to ensure there is
appropriate management of meal break entitlements.

Pride in diversity

The QTU has recently sought clarification from the Department oi Education regarding the use of gender pronouns in
the signature blocks of departmental emails or other comm:unications. The department has established a LGBTIQ+
inclusion section on OnePortal which provides advice #ng information on matters such as: how to access rainbow
lanyards; how to book an LGBTIQ+ awareness sessios o your workplace; how to establish an ally program and how
to change your email block to include gender prono:ins or to show your support. Members are encouraged to refer to
OnePortal to access further information on these issues.

httoé://intranet.qed.qld.gov.au/Services/Humar_‘.Resources/pavrollhr/workplacecuIturediversitv/inclusion~
diversity/focus-areas/|gbtig-inciusion

Farewell year 12, 2019

Friday 15 November is a momentous daie for the class of 2019 - the first in prep, the last to do QCS and the last to
be awarded an Overall Position (OF; for tertiary entrance. Their hard work and the contributions of teachers, principals,
family and community, have combined to deliver a world class education across the length and breadth of
Queensland.

While the Year 12 students have every right to be proud of their achievements, they would not have completed their
schooling without the hard work and support of their teachers and principals. This year has been a particularly
challenging one with the inivoduction of new senior curriculum and SATE system. The QTU wishes to acknowledge the
efforts of all our meinbears and their contribution to this years’ Queensland school leavers.

2020 Labor Notes Conference

Expressions of interest are sought for two QTU representatives or honorary officials to be part of a four-person
delegation to attend the 2020 Labor Notes Conference (www.labornotes.org) in Chicago.

Dates: 17 - 19 April 2020
Venue: Hyatt Regency O’Hare
Chicago, lllinois, USA.

Transmitted by email and available on the QTU website www.qtu.asn.au
PO Box 1750, MILTON BC QLD 4064 - Phone: 07 3512 9000 Fax: 07 3512 9050 Page 2 of 3
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Queensland Teachers’ Union No. 18-19 15 November 2019

Decisions about participation will be made by the QTU Executive based on the applicant’s history and level of QTU
involvement, the benefits to the QTU and the individual of attendance, and QTU policy concerning gender balance in
delegations.

Expressions of interest should outline relevant QTU, teaching and other experience and the benefits of attendance;
shouid be no more than 500 words; and be received by the General Secretary no later than the close of business on
Friday, 29 November 2019.

The QTU will be responsible for travel, accommodation and incidental costs and will apply to the department for paid
leave for the successful applicants to attend the Conference.

Authorised by:

Graham Moloney
General Secretary

Transmitted by email and available on the QTU website www.qtu.asn.au
PO Box 1750, MILTON BC QLD 4064 - Phone: 07 3512 9000 Fax: 07 3512 9050 Page 3 of 3
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Queensland Teachers' Union <qtu@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 9:42 AM

To: KELLY, Peter

Cc: HUNT, Jeff, COGHLAN, Dion; QTU Maryborough Office; SMITH, Liam
Subject: QTU -[s.47(3)(b) - CorfState School resolutions

Attachments: s.47(3)(b) - Conss_resolutions_DoE_30 October 2019.pdf
Categories: FYI

Dear Peter,

Attached please find correspondence regarding recent resolutions passed by QTU meimbers at|S-47(3)(b) - Cont{State
School.

Regards.

Karen Alldridge on behalf of Kate Ruttiman | Deputy General Secretary
Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 E: gtu@qtu.asn.au| W: www.qtu.asn.au
21 Graham St, Milton QLD 4064 (PO Box 1750, Milton LPO QLD 4064)

The QTU acknowiedges the traditional custodians of the land on which
we work and pay our respects to the Elders past, present and futare,
for they hold the memories, the traditions, the culture and bopes of

Indigenous Australia. We must always remember that under the concrele
andg asphait, the land, sea, and waterways were, and always wili be,
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
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Address all carrespondencs to:

QUE E NS LAND The General Secretary, Queensland Teachers’ Union

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Q 4064

’ 21 Graham Street, Milton Q 4064
TEACHERS UNION Q

OF EMPLOYEES Ph: 07 3512 9000 « Fax: 07 3512 9050

Email: gtu@qtu.asn.au « Web: www.qtu.asn.au

Kirkla: 1917 _ ‘ ABN 62 408 519 861

i

EST 1889

IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE:

29 October 2019

Mr Peter Kelly
Deputy Director-General State School
Department of Education and Training

By email: Peter.KELLY@qged.gld.gov.au

Dear Peter

Re: Workplace resolutions -{S-47(3)(b) - Contr|state Schoo!

At a meeting of QTU members held at|S-47(3)(b) - Contrisyate School on Monday 28
Qctober, the following resolutions were passed:

1. THAT QTU members at {s.47(3)(b) - Cont State School express their appreciation
of the ongoing support provided by North Coast Region in relation to the
continued |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |

|s.47(3)(b) - Con|

2. THAT QTU members at|s-47(3)(b) - C'J”ﬂ State School request that Education
Queensland initiate an immediate investigation into the school culture and
operations at[s.47(3)(b) - Conti{State School. This investigation must focus on
the interactions between Principal[s-47()(®) - Gand staff as well as school
decision making processes.

3. THAT QTU members at/S-47(3)(b) - Contrigtate School request that Education
Queensland act immediately to install an alternative Principal at|s.47(3)(b) -
[5.47(3)IState Schoo! until such time as the required investigation is completed
along with any other subsequent processes.

4, THAT QTU members at[s.47(3)(b) - Cont|State School request that Education
Queensland act to support the school in immediately resolving the following issues.

v

. Permanent part-time staff are to be allocated their 2020 fractions, so these
individuals have an opportunity to manage their personal responsibilities.

. Prep classes must be provided with the allocated access to a full-time
Teacher Aide now and into the future.

e Timeis allocated in|S-47(3)(b) - Contistate School staff meetings to address
education and workplace issues including input from local Queensiand
Teachers’ Union Representatives.
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e  Timeis allocated in|s.47(3)(b) - Cont State School staff meetings to discuss
issues that affect the management of ¢lassrooms and school procedures in
an effort to improve upon current practices.

. That the schools Leadership will ensure industrial compliance by providing an
increased portion of NCT on extra TA support in instances where classes
become oversized as a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

5.  THAT if Education Queensland is unwilling or unable to satisfactorily address the
requests of Queensland Teachers’ Union members at[s.47(3)(b) - Coni State School
{by 18 November) then aforementioned members commit to meet again to consider
a vote of no-confidence in the principal and for future industrial action.

6. THAT QTU members at/S-47(3)(b) - ContState School reguest that local QTU
Organiser Scott Welch communicate these resolutions to North Coast Region
Regional Director Liam Smith.

I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss these concerns with vou or vour
representative as soon as possible. | can be contacted on|S-47(3)(0) - Contr

Yours sincerely

Kate Ruttiman
Deputy General Secretary

cc: Jeff Hunt, Dion Coghlan, Liam Smith, Scott Welch, QTU Organiser
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Kevina O'Neill {s.4i@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 10:36 AM

To: COGHLAN, Dion

Cc: Kate Ruttiman; Brendan Crotty; All Organisers (Milton and Country); PAYNE, Kirsty; KELLY,
Peter; Queensland Teachers' Assist Desk; Thalia Edmonds

Subject: Helping the Cleaners document

Attachments: 19092019150040-0001.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning Dion,

1 do hope all is well with you. The above attachment was distributed in a state high schooi in Logan. It has no information
on it indicating that it is a formal document from the department but the school indicated that it came from facilities.

I am sending this to you because | couldn't easily ascertain where it sat, but as i places workload expectations on teachers
which clearly sit outside their role and industrial agreements, | used that as the determiner.

The QTU is requesting that this document not be distributed and that any ccpies be withdrawn. | could write a short
dissertation on any number of inappropriate elements to the document but | believe your IR and HR team will see the
blatant inappropriateness of some of the messages. State Schooling would/should also have some concerns about the
'messages’ being conveyed in the document. Clearly it is a document that was intended to be supportive of cleaners but it
misses the mark in terms of the messages sent to the audience, which is essentially teachers.

I will leave this one with you but | would like some idea of where it came from and how it is being managed to ensure it is
not distributed.

Regards Kevina

Kevina O’Neill | Assistant Secretary - Services Queensiand Teachers' Union
T:07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 |

E: services@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Qld 4064

Are your details up to date? Have you changed schools?

It is important that your Union has current contact details (workplace, email - private & work, home address & phone
numbers etc) for all members.

Please check and update your contact details online in the Member Portal www.qtu.asn.au or email
membership@qtu.asn.au.

----- Original Message---—

From: Elissa Ferguson <s.47(3)(b) ®dqtu.asn.au>
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 9:14 AM

To: Kevina O'Neill qtu.asn.au>
Subject: FW: Attention QTAD direction from Facilities Central Office
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FYI
Sincerely
Elissa

Elissa Ferguson | Metropolitan West Logan Organiser Queensland Teachers' Union

T:07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050

E: organisers@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

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

Hi All

I am forwarding a document which apparently came from Facilities in town.
This document was distributed to all staffrooms.

| asked that it be removed from all staffrooms and it was.
I thought it was someone from my school but | have been reliably infarmed that it was from Facilities in town.

This is clearly a mistake, not only is it not in our job description but also it is a WPH&S issue.

2k 3K ok 2k ok ok ok ok ok Ak Ak ok ok %k ok ok Xk % % %k %k % % %k %k %k *k

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and ray contain confidential information which is privileged. it
should only be read by those persons to whom it is addr=ssed. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please alsn desiroy and delete the message from your computer.
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| HELPING THE CLEANERS

To help make our cleaner’s task easier please ensure that you ......

Above all form a team with you, the children and the cleaner to ensure the room and

Remove all rubbish from the floors at the end of the day (student monitors can do this).
Clean sinks and benches. |

Keep rooms tidy — avoid stacking books / paper on fioor.

Turn off fans, lights, air conditioners, heaters etc. when Ieaviﬁg room at the end of the day.
Close and lock windows and doors at the end of the day.

Clean spills (paint, glue etc. immediately) especially on carpet.

If doing artwork on the ground, place something e.g. plastic over the surfzce first.

Do not paint windows.

Don't use sticky tape or masking tape on walls or windows, use blu-tack (preferably blue) instead.
Remove blu-tack from walls and windows when posters z:= taken down.

Displays etc. hénging from rafters must be above haad height.

Use appropriate sinks to wash paint brushes.

Ensure that any rubbish is removed fror: undzer the port racks.

Stack chairs daily.

Children are to clean food scraus and rubbish from ea'ting areas before going to play.

Clean up any vomit.

surrounds are the best they can be.
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MITCHELL, Samantha

From: Jeff Backen {s.47(3)(@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 2:27 PM

To: KELLY, Peter

Cec: Kate Ruttiman

Subject: s.47(3)(b) - Conl (FNQ teacher) - Transfer Case
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Important - READ

Hi Peter

1 have been advised by HR that this matter has been escalated to your office.

Before you make a decision | would like to have a chat with you about this matter as the QTU has been involved in this
case for several months.

| can be contacted on|s.47(3)(b) - Co

Thanks

Jeff

Jeff Backen | Assistant Secretary (Services/Welfare)
Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9030 | F: 07 3512 9050 | M:|S.47(3)(b) -
E: services@gtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qld 4064

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS' UNION

B e FPMFLAYERS

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

From: Maureen Duffy {s.47(3)@gtu.asn.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 8:09 PM

To: GURNEY, Margaret

Cc: BELL, Stephen; GODKIN, Vicki,‘|s'47(3)(b) - Contrary to P|Jef'f Backen; KELLY, Peter
Subject: Re: Update re;s-47(3)(b) - C{ SS HPE teacher[s.47(3)(b) - G

Good evening, Margaret.
Please see below.

I have been the QTU Organiser for Peninsula & the North West since 2002. I am fully across why
s.47(3)(b) {was given a required transfer to accommodate|s.47(3)(b) - Contmedical issues many years ago.

I am extremely concerned that [s.47(is receiving disadvantageous treatment and is possibly being discriminated
against because of|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interes|

I am aware that Jeff Backen is actively attempting to address this at a regional and Central Office level.

Givens-47(3)(b) - Contrar{ ryral and remote service history and the fact that the HPE teacher at|s-47(3)(b) - Cor| SS is
currently undertaking acting promotional roles, it is unclear to me and to the Union why |s.47(3)(b) - Contlis not
being transferred to[s.47(3)(b) - ConiSS.

Regards - Maureen
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeff Backen {5-47(3)(0@gtu.asn.au>

Date: 18 September 2019 at 11:22:38 ain AEST

To: "BELL, Stephen" <Stephen.Beli2@ged.qld.gov.au>
Cec: "GODKIN, Vicki" <Vicki. GCDKIN@qged.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Update re: s.47(3)(0) - Con| SS HPE teacher [s.47(3)(b) - Cd
Hi Stephen

Further to our telephone conversation on Monday in which you indicated|s-47(3)(f would be
considered for any short term HPE teacher vacancies at the school, is the region able to confirm
that he is being considered for the term 4 vacancy outlined in the email below?

Thanks
Jeff

Jeff Backen | Assistant Secretary (Services/Welfare)
Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9030 | F: 07 3512 9050 | M:
E: services@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qld 4064

1
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----- Original Message-----

From: Maureen Duffy >
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 11:16 AM
To: Jeff Backen

Subject: Update re:[s-47(3)(b) - Con{SS HPE teachers-47(3)(b) - C

Hi from Jeft.

I’ve just been told thafs.47(3)(b) - Cdhas recently been acting principal atSS for a month,
he’s at a cricket carnival in oday and he’s going to be acting principal at » S for term
4,

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

From: Meagan Duran {s.47(3)(@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 10:54 AM

To: KELLY, Peter

Cc: Karen Alldridge

Subject: Meeting with Brendan Crotty re Chancellor College
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Peter responded/ACTIONED

Good morning Peter

Brendan Crotty has asked me to contact you to book a meeting with you, preferably on Friday any time between 9 —
10:30am or 12:30 — 5pm to discuss Chancellor College.

Would you please advise if this would suit. Brendan is happy to come to you.
Kind regards,

Meagan Duran | Secretary to the Deputy General Secretary — Kate Ruttiman
Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 35129000 | F: 07 3512 9050

E: gtu@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qid 4064

QUEENSLAND
TEACHERS UNION

MPLAYEES

&

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in

error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the message
from your computer. '
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s.47
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s.47(3
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s.47(3)(b) - Cor

s.47(3)(b) - C
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SEELEY, Nick

From: Tracy Warner qtu.asn.au> on behalf of QTU Services
<services@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 3:33 PM

To: COOK, Tony

Cc: WALLACE, Kira; DETE, Correspondence; Queensland Teachers' Union; QTU Services

Subject: Urgent workload matter

Attachments: Ltr to DG from GS re Urgent workload matter - 02.03.2020 FINAL.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Actioned

2.3.20 forwarded to MESU (CS) to take action - Lisa
Dear Mr Cook

Please find attached letter from Graham Moloney, QTU General Secretary, regarding the Air
Conditioning Project Team’s unreasonable workload demand.

Tracy-lee Warner | Administration Officer - Research/Services
Queensland Teachers' Union

T:+61 7 3512 9000 | F: + 61 7 3512 9050

E: services@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qgtu.asn.au

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
RTI Application 201066 - Document 101 of 178



RTI Application 201066 - Document 102 of 178



The QTU welcomed last week'’s air conditioning in schools announcement by the
Queensland government. However, the timeline set by the Air Conditioning Project Team
for schools is an example of unreasonable workload demand,

| seek your urgent assistance in this matter by providing an extension to &i! zchool
principals of no less than fourteen working days, and that this he communicated to
schools as a matter of priority. Further, | seek guarantees that all officeis of the
Department of Education at regional and central levels are instructed to znsure they
understand their accountability for effective workload management of icachers, heads of
program and school leaders.

In closing | note that the QTU officer with responsibility for this workload matter is Craig
Wood and he can be contacted in the QTU's Milton office on {07) 3512 9000.

Yours sincerely

g ey

Graham Moloney
General Secretary
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As per previous occasions, | request that leave with pay be granted to the above
employees pursuant to clause 33 (b) of the Teaching in State Education Award -
State 2016 to facilitate their attendance at Parliament House and any additional days
required to travel to Canberra. All other costs will be paid by the Queens!and
Teachers’ Union.

Please contact Leah Mertens, Assistant Secretary - Research Officer - Professional
Issues, on 3512 9000 or email services@qtu.asn.au should you require any further
information.

Yours sincerely

£

Graham Moloney
General Secretary
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Queensland
Government

Office of the
Director-General

Dzparraeri of

2 0 DEC 2019 Education

Mr Graham Moloney
General Secretary
Queensland Teachers' Union
Email: gtu@gtu.asn.au

Dear Mr M}ﬂéney ﬁl//i// A

| refer to your letter dated 5 November 2019 confirming th= resolution of the Queensland
Teachers’ Union (QTU) work-to-rule directive applying to Instrumental Music Teachers and
Instructors, which was issued on 25 January 2019.

| am advised that continued work undertaken by officers of the QTU and the Department of
Education has resulted in the development of an agre=2 position to advise relevant employees
of the outcome of the resolution.

| now seek your endorsement of the joint commuizjue between the department and the QTU.
Enclosed are two copies of the joint commtnigue for your signature. Please sign and date
both copies, retaining one for your own records, and returning the other signed original to:

Ms Pippa Silvestri

Principal Employee Relations Advisaor
Employee Relations

Department of Education

PO Box 15033

CITY EAST QLD 4002

The department is committad ti the ongoing management and implementation of the matters
agreed to in the resolticr, through the Instrumental Music Reference Committee, and
continued consultatior, withi the QTU on matters related to the employment conditions of
Instrumental Music Teachars and Instructors.

If you require furiner information or assistance, please contact Ms Pippa Silvestri,
Principal Employee kelations Advisor, Employee Relations, on (07) 3513 6574 or by email at
philippa.silvestri@ged.qld.gov.au.

Yours sinceieiy

'ﬁzzyﬂé

TONY CQO
Director-General
Ref: 19/681523
Level 33 1WS
Enc: 1 William Streel Brisbane

Queensland 4000 Auslralia
PO Box 15033 Cily East
Queensland 4002 Auslralia
Telephone +61 7 3034 4764
Facslmile +617 3034 4769
Website wvav.qed.qld.gov.au

ABN 76 337 613647
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o
The third column of the action plan includes:

(1)(c) "Develop a targeted and relevant education and advertising campaign”;

(2)(a) "Develop joint operations with QPS and Education to target top 20 schociz and
locations.”; and

(2)(c) “Explore information sharing opportunities on young people who evaas
fares with schools and parents.”

The QTU does not accept that entire cohorts of students should have their education
disrupted for an unquantified minority. The target top 20 schools wili ficlude students who
do not evade paying the fare as well as students who walk, cycie, or have parents/carers
undertake drop off and pick up.

The QTU is dismayed that a twenty first century open government would foreshadow dealing
with fare evasion with an approach that includes targating school communities with joint
operations between the QPS and Education. Further, the QTU rejects whole-of-government
approaches that marginalise students from low sacic-cconomic areas by fostering narratives
that they live and learn in a community of thievery aid dishonour.

Notwithstanding the statements listed in the Summary of Key Issues that are, at best,
speculative, the summary omits the work thai state schools are already undertaking. The
Department of Education’s The Code of School Behaviour is used by all Queensland state
schools and this includes all schools cieveloping their own Responsible Behaviour Plan for
Students. These documents are appiid in Queensland schools in various ways and could
include a school community adorting School-wide Positive Behaviour Support (SWPBS), that
is evidence-based and data driven. in the circumstance of data collection indicating that
appropriate behaviour needs to e taught in the context of representing the school in the
wider community, including paying a fare, such data will be collected and considered by the
school SWPBS team at the lccal level and a strategy developed.

The QTU calls on the Separtment of Education to not endorse actions arising from the Cross
Agency Working Growiv and that will contribute to adverse workload creep in state schools
and potentially indeimine work that already occurs systemically and at the local level.

The QTU is coinmitted to consultation with the Department of Education on all matters that
will impzct on workload in this instance | note that Craig Wood is the QTU officer with
responsibiiity for behaviour and matters of related to school funding. Mr Wood can be
contacted via email at services@qtu.asn.au or in the QTU’s Milton Office on (07) 3512 9000.

Yours sincerely

g ey

Graham Moloney
General Secretary
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dovenmen - Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Our ref: MC108757 1 William Street Brisbane 4000
GPO Box 2644 Brisbane
Queensland 4001 Australia
Telephone +617 37397300
25 October 2019 Email transportansimainroads@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Website wwwlmigld.gev.au

Mr Graham Maloney
General Secretary
Queensland Teachers Union
qtu@qtu.asn.au

Dear Mr Maloney

| am writing to provide you with an update on progress since the first Youth Fare Evasion
Roundtable was convened in April 2019, and to invite you to the next roundtable event planned
for 3 December 2019. Combatting youth fare evasion on sur public transport system is a complex
issue and | thank you for your support on this important praiect.

Since April 2019, a Cross-Agency Working Group has seen established to provide a
whole-of-Government approach. An action plan was developed based on the outputs of the
roundtable event, a copy of which is enclosed for ycur reference.

One of the key actions from the roundtable eyent was to engage with young people on the
reasons behind fare evasion and potential solutions to address them. Key discussion points from
the research program included investigating potential drivers of deliberate fare evasion, attitudes
and behaviours towards fare evasion, understanding of responsibilities and potential solutions for
further investigation. | am pleased to advise that this research is now complete following a series
of 12 workshops with young people z2nd garents across Brisbane, Ipswich, Gold Coast, and the
Sunshine Coast areas, The findings of this research report are being finalised and will be
presented at the next roundtable event in December 2019.

An extension of this research to gain further insights from bus drivers is now in the planning
stage, to understand bus drivzr perceptions of fare evasion, individual bus driver responses to
fare evasion, and to iden*i{y zotential solutions from those working on the front line of the issue.
The Department of Transpert and Main Roads (TMR) is working with industry partners, including
the Queensland Bus In<ustry Council and the Queensland School Bus Alliance, to facilitate driver
participation in the research.

TMR is also devsloning a fare compliance benchmark for services. This will use appropriate
methodology depioyed locally such as on the G:link trams on the Gold Coast, and will broadly
align with meesures used by other agencies, including Public Transport Victoria and Transport
for New South Wales. The results of these surveys will allow TMR to invest in targeted strategies
to combat fare evasion, as well as monitor the effectiveness of current and future interventions in
achieving improved fare compliance. Other actions from the draft action plan are underway
including targeted fare compliance operations at the top 20 schools with highest reported fare
evasion rates. The first round of operations has commenced with additional rounds to occur
following targeted education and engagement with school principals.

As you may be aware, | have recently announced that the Palaszczuk Government has
committed to funding a 12-month trial of eight customer service officers employed by Westside
Bus Company to ride on Ipswich services. This will provide a greater presence on the Ipswich
bus network and will help inform safety arrangements moving forward.
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SEELEY, Nick

From: Kate Ruttiman 4s.47(3)(b)@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:07 AM

To: COOK, Tony

Cc: HASTIE-BURROUGHS, Rynell; COGHLAN, Dion; Zeb Sugden; Anthony Luck
Subject: [s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to P{School

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Actioned

29.11 forwarded to MESU (CS) to take action - Lisa
Good morning Tony,

| wish to advise that the QTU has been made aware that the Department has determined to support the decision of
the RD to overturn a relocation to |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to PL{SchooI.

It is our understanding that the RD has cited a conflict of interest in the reiocation as the successful candidate is the
|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary |and has made a statement that relocations are for people changing locations and do not apply
within locations.

In the first instance the second statement is certainly in contradiction to the Department’s practice where
relocations are available to all relevant employees regardless of location and the QTU is aware of several intra-
regional and intra-location transfers that have occurred in the past.

With respect to the conflict of interest, | am advised that the RD and the principal of [s,47(3)(b) - Contrary to Pl have
not had the most positive relationship and that this might be where the conflict of interest arises.

I am advised that the:

e panel was comprised of trained and experienced members.

e principal of[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Pexcused himself from the panel due [s:47(3)(b) peing an applicant

e ARD believes that the process was transparent and inline with Departmental policy and processes

e HR business partner also believes that the process was transparent and in line with Departmental policy
and processes

e QTU rep on the panel feit no pressure to relocate the successful applicant and believed the applicant to be
the best in the pool

e Panel were aware that the principal was required to give a reference despite the applicant[s.47(3)(b) - C{
because a reference was required by the immediate supervisor but it was not this referee check that
influenced their determination.

In revising the process and the recommendation of the panel the QTU asserts that the rejection of the RD on the
grounds stated above is an over-reach. Additionally, if the member was subject to the previous VRP relocation
process and competed on points she would have been the successful applicant.

Consequently, we request that you revise the decision not to support the relocation and allow the relocation to
proceed.

As our local organiser has attempted already to resolve this matter at the local level, and the Acting Assistant
Secretary, Education Leaders has attempted to resolve this matter with central office HR, please be advised that this
is the third stage of the dispute process.

1
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SEELEY, Nick

From: Kevin Bates 4s.47(3J@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 9:53 AM

To: HUNT, Jeff

Cc: COOK, Tony; KELLY, Peter

Subject: Coronavirus 2019 - Questions coming to QTU - possible FAQs
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Stakeholders

Hi Jeff

Further to our telephone conversation this morning - the following is a recap of questions we are
getting:

e Management of day 8 - we expect that students on approved leave being able to be counted as
full enrolments - international full-fee paying students (likely to be the case for many Chinese
nationals) are counted differently in any event

e The type of leave for people isolated under orders frem CHO - likely to be special leave with pay
(not confirmed yet)

e Arrangements for the children of home-stay famiiies where a hosted Chinese student must be
isolated - likely to be that no action is required

e What should a teacher who is not required tc be isolated because of travel do where they have
been teaching students who are now to ke isolated? - likely to be no action required except
where a student develops symptoms

e What are the expectations for people who transited through China or Hong Kong, how long is
considered sufficient risk? - likely to be related to risk profile of activities undertaken, duty free
shopping, eating in a restaurant etc

e What documentation is required to be produced to substantiate the reason for self-isolation?

e What arrangements are in place to support schools to continue to operate where staff absences
impact capacity to cover classes?

| am also concerned that this wiil place pressure on schools around staff absence for other legitimate
reasons such as illness not reiated to coronavirus. Experience tells me that we will get schools telling
people that they can’t be sick bhecause they can’t be covered. | think we need a categorical reinforcing
statement from the Department about the importance of supporting everyone at this difficult time -
principals supporting staff and regions supporting principals. We know the Department is good in times
of crisis!

| also note the ongoing issues with flooding in the north will be presenting other challenges.
Thanks for all everyone is doing to respond to the rapidly changing situation.
Cheers

Kevin

Kevin Bates | President

Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 | M:[s.47(3)(b) - Cd
E: gtupresident@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qgtu.asn.au

1
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IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are
the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review,
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate
authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete
it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed
by that mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent
from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes ot ¢perating, protecting,
maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that
this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computz=t system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the e:nail and any attachments.
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This is an email from the Queensland Teachers’ Union 2nd may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us immediately by telephcue on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
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

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of «imails and attachments sent
from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting,
maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your vesponsibility to ensure that
this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

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
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 87 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.
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Senior officers of the QTU have continued to meet with key department officials to
further discuss concerns around the current form of the Data Literacy Framework,
however, the QTU formally requests that the DLF be referred to the Workload Advisory
Council for further consideration.

Please contact Cresta Richardson, the QTU's Vice-President, on 3512 5000, for
further information,

Yours sincerely

gy

Graham Moloney
General Secretary

RTI Application 201066 - Document 133 of 178



RTI Application 201066 - Document 134 of 178



s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

RTI Application 201066 - Document 135 of 178




SEELEY, Nick

From: Julia McCabe {s.47(3)(k@qgtu.asn.au> on behalf of Queensland Teachers' Union
<gtu@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 2:54 PM

To: COOK, Tony

Subject: Request for paid leave to attend Labor Notes Conference

Attachments: DOC250220-25022020145128.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Actioned

25.2.20 forwarded to MESU (CS) to take action - Lisa
Dear Tony

Please find attached correspondence from Mr Moloney regarding the request for paid leave for members to
attend the Labor Notes Conference in April 2020.

Regards

Julia McCabe | Administration Officer to General Secretary
Queensland Teachers' Union

T: 07 3512 9051 | F: 07 3512 9050

E: jimccabe@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au

21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton BC Qld 4064

This is an email from the Queensland Teachers” Union and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persens to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.
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Important Notice This message and its attachments are
confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive
this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments
from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of
Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views
other than those of the sender.
This is an email from the Queensland Teachers” Union and may contain confidentia! information which is
privileged. It should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.
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The QTU is committed to consultation with the Department of Education on matters related to
instrumental music and resolving workload and work intensification of instrumental music
teachers/instructors. | can advise that Craig Wood is the QTU officer with responsibility for
instrumental music. Mr Wood can be contacted via email at services@qtu.asn.au or in the
QTU's Milton Office on (07) 3512 9000,

Yours sincerely

g, ey

Graham Moloney
General Secretary
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SEELEY, Nick

From: QTU Services <services@qtu.asn.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 10:36 AM

To: COOK, Tony

Cc: QTU Records; QTU Services

Subject: Independent Students in State Schools Procedure

Attachments: Itr to Tony Cook re Independent Students in State Schools procedure.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Actioned

10.9 forwarded to MESU (SS) to take action — Lisa

Dear Tony

Please find attached a letter from our General Secretary, Graham Molo:=y, iis connection with the above matter.
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact our Resezrch Officer, Louise Loriaux.

Regards.

Mandly

Mandy Howse | Coordinator - Research Services
Queensland Teachers' Union

T:07 3512 9000 | F: 07 3512 9050 |

E: services@qtu.asn.au | W: www.qtu.asn.au
21 Graham St, Milton Q 4064

PO Box 1750, Milton LPO Qld 4064

 QUEENSLAND

TEACHERS UNION

This is an email from the Qcensland Teachers” Union and may contain confidential information which is
privileged. It should only be rzad by those persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email
in error, please notify us irnmediately by telephone on 07 3512 9000. Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.
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During the meeting, the department referenced a “capacity assessment” as the means by
which a principal would determine a student “eligible” or ‘appropriate” to be recognised
as independent. This capacity assessment is also referred to in the draft Independent
Students in State Schools Procedure document. It was assumed by the QT that, given
the use of terminology and language, this “capacity assessment” would exisi. as a type of
tool and/or structured process for principals to follow when determining z student’s
request for independent status. This was not the case - there is no such trocess,
structure, tool or intended training for principals; rather the capacity asse:ssment referred
to currently exists more as a nebulous concept, relying solely on a principal’s professional
judgment. The QTU highlighted this as a serious concern. The Unich outlined that the
development of a clear process and structure could help mitigate factors associated with
liability, and would be a way to support principals. The department committed to
exploring the development of such a tool, and providing a drail for future consultation
with the QTU.

Since the department initially sought to engage in cehsultation with the QTU, the Union
has routinely expressed that assigning principals as the officers with responsibility for
determining the independent status of a student nas the potential to bring about
considerable issues of liability. Common sense watld suggest that, by naming the
principal as the responsible officer, this change i\ policy and the Independent Students in
State Schools Procedure will inherently resu’t in considerable liability for principals, as
has been outlined in the QTU's feedback. At thz meeting on Monday 29 July 2019, the
QTU raised that this change in procedure @nd naming principals as the officer responsible
may also result in triggers for occupationai violence against principals.

The QTU also questioned the departrment regarding what strategies would be in place to
support principals in the roll-out and implementation of this new Independent Students in
State Schools Procedure.

If you wish to discuss this mattar further, | invite you to contact Louise Loriaux, Research
Officer, either on 3512 8200 or services@qgtu.asn.au.

Yours sincerely

; /72.4\,-.7

Graham Moiciiey
Generai Secietary
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If you have other questions regarding the action, please contact the QTU via email
qtu@qtu.asn.au with the subject “Global Climate Change action” or call the Brisbane office on
3512 9000.

Yours sincerely
Kate Ruttiman
Deputy General Secretary

cc: Jodie McFadden, QTU Gold Coast Organiser
Mark Cridland, Tallebudgera Outdoor and Environmental Education Centre Principal
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Please advise QTU members who participate in the action that they may be docked pay for
the remainder of the school day i.e. from noon until the end of the regular school day.

If you have other questions regarding the action, please contact the QTU via errail
qtu@qgtu.asn.au with the subject “Global Climate Change action” or call the Brisizane office on
3512 9000.

Yours sincerely
K. § Mctonan

Kate Ruttiman
Deputy General Secretary

cc: Natalie Clarke, QTU Metropolitan Central Organiser

Natalie Meyer, QTU Metropolitan Central Organiser
Joseba Larrazabal, Kedron State High School Principal
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